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Kirnberley Pena 

From: Kirnberley Pena 
Sent: 

To: Sid Matlock 
cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: PSC-ReporLpdf 

Wednesday, November I O ,  2010 2:23 PM 

Ann Cole; Pete Lester; Lisa Bennett 
RE. DNs to be declassified in Dkt 080001-El 

Per this e-mail, we will declassify and forward to the docket file the documents in the attached report. Thank 
you. 

- -- -~ _I_---. -~ -I-- 

From: Sid Matlock 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:13 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: DNs to be declassified in Dkt 080001-E1 

Kirnberley : 

Please declassify the documents and put them in the docket file 

Thank you, 

Sid 

From: Kirnberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 11:09 AM 
To: Sid Matlock 
Cc: Ann Cole; Pete Lester; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: DNs to be declassified in Dkt 080001-E1 

Sid, per DN 0921 1-1 0, ECR requested that the ttached list of documents be returned to the source. However, it 
is our practice to declassify Forms 423 and place in the docket file. Please confirm that we are to declassify the 
documents and forward to the docket file instead of returning to the source. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 
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